

KEUMOK HAN

1157 State Rt 17B, Mongaup Valley, NY 12762 | C: 347-213-8960 | Rachel.han.kr@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

3 years ICU experiences and 3 years Med/surgery unit, telemetry unit, a nursing home in the United States. 4 years Med/surgery, step down, and rehab unit in South Korea. 2 years' experience oncology Clinical research nurse in Seoul National University Hospital in South Korea. 2 years' experience patient representative in United States' army in South Korea.

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATION

Registered Nurse, NY state. Registered Nurse, South Korea.
BLS and ACLS Certification by American Heart Association.
TNCC Certification.

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

MS Word. EPIC Computer charting. Strong work ethic. Critical thinking and problem solving. Effective Communication.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

10/2018 to Current Staff Registered Nurse

NYC Health+ Hospitals/Bellevue Hospital Center – New York, NY

Level 1 Trauma NICU/SICU. Provide direct quality care with critical condition. Assess and evaluate patients' physiologic and psychosocial health status. Monitor and promptly respond to hemodynamic change. Collaborate with physicians and coworkers. Manage multi tasks timely manner.

10/2017 to 10/2018 Staff Registered Nurse

NYC Health + Hospitals/Metropolitan – New York, NY

Provide outstanding care to the critically ill patient in Trauma Level II MICU/SICU. Provide excellent direct care as protocol. Outstanding communication with physicians and coworkers.

09/2015 to 10/2017 Travel/Agency Registered Nurse

NYC Health + Hospitals, Metropolitan /Lincoln Medical Center and Bronx Lebanon Hospital – NY

Formulate the plan of care and establish the priorities necessary to achieve expected outcome. Participate in patient and family education. Provide emotional support to patients and significant others. Collaborate with other care team members in planning and carrying out treatment regimen; providing direction to other.

09/2014 to 09/2015 Staff Registered Nurse

Timbercreek Rehab & Health care – Pekin, IL

Assess and evaluate patients' physiologic and psychosocial health status. Helped patients understanding diagnosis, treatment plan.

09/2012 to 07/2014 Staff Registered Nurse, 2nd shift charge nurse

Rochester Hospital – Uijeongbu, South Korea

Assess patient condition and administer medications. Educate patient and families. Monitor telemetry and responded codes. Prepare and assisted medical procedures. Supervised and trained new nurses performing related work. Coordinate services with other units as needed.

10/2010 to 07/2012 Medical Support Assistant in U.S Military Troop Clinic.

Camp Casey TMC – Dongducheon, South Korea

Translate and explain patients' all procedures, test result and medical condition in both Korean and English. Respond queries reflecting to medical situation and arrange appointment and referral.

06/2008 to 09/2010 Clinical Research Nurse, Cancer Center

Seoul National University Hospital – Seoul, South Korea

Screened client's eligibility for the trials as per study protocols. Communicated with professors and global pharmaceutical companies' clinical research associate. Assessed client's side effects and reported SUSAR. Educated clients relating to medications, adverse reaction and provided emotional support. Data entry on the website.

02/2005 to 05/2008 Staff Registered Nurse, 2nd shift charge nurse

Seoul Micro Hospital – Seoul, South Korea

Evaluated patients based on clinical features, lab results and physical exams. Provided patients' pre/post operation care and educated patient's discharge.

09/2002 to 11/2003 Staff Registered Nurse

St. Peters Medical Center – Uijeongbu, South Korea

Neurosurgery and Orthopedic unit. Provided direct care for pre/post-operative. Collaborated with other care team members in planning and carrying out treatment regimen.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Science Nursing, RN-BSN University of Texas Arlington – Arlington, TX.

Started in 2018 – Graduation due May 2021.

Associate of science Nursing, Shin Heung College School of Nursing 2002 – Uijeongbu, Gyeonggido, South Korea